When you see the number "8" in the dose counting window, there is still medication inside the vial and you need to empty it:

- You need to press and release another 4 times while the spray bottle is aimed away from you (and other people).
- You will feel some increased resistance when pressing down, and the finger grips will only slightly move downwards.
- You will not hear a "click" while pressing down.
- The number "8" will remain in the dose counting window without changing.

Close the spray bottle with the protective cap. Put the spray bottle into the child resistant container.

- Always keep the medicine in the child resistant container, even after stopping use or finishing its contents.
- Do not throw the medicine down the drain or into the household waste.
- Return all the empty bottles to the child resistant container.

Dispose of the PecFent spray bottle and use a new bottle if: 60 days or more have passed since you prepared the PecFent bottle for use or used your PecFent bottle for the first time.

Consult your pharmacy about how to dispose of empty bottles.

Reporting Side Effects

MEDIS

Side effects can be reported to the Ministry of Health via the portal for reporting side effects, which is found on the Ministry of Health homepage: www.health.gov.il or by clicking on the link: https://sideeffects.health.gov.il. In addition, you can report side effects to the Medison Pharma Ltd. company at e-mail: PVIsrael@medisonpharma.com or fax: 03-9234218



Patient Alert Card

PEC0017

Gyowa KIRIN

Please read this information card very carefully and be sure to follow the instructions, which appear below, in order to ensure the effectiveness and safety of the treatment. Please read the package leaflet before beginning to use the product. If you have additional questions, please consult your treating physician. This card was reviewed and approved by the Ministry of Health in April of 2023

MEDIS



The doctor has prescribed you a medication called PecFent, which contains the active substance fentanyl. PecFent is intended for the treatment of adult cancer patients who are suffering from breakthrough pain. Breakthrough pain is pain that appears suddenly, even when the patient is receiving regular treatment with opioid painkillers (like morphine, fentanyl, oxycodone, or hydromorphone).

You must read the detailed instructions for use that are written in the package leaflet, in order to ensure correct usage of the product.

Please note:

Each bottle contains only 8 sprays worth of medication! How many sprays should be used:

- The dose for an episode of breakthrough pain can be one spray or two sprays (one in each nostril).
- The doctor will instruct you regarding how many sprays (1 or 2) you should use for an episode of breakthrough pain.
- If the doctor orders a dose of two sprays, spray once in each nostril not two sprays in one nostril!!
- Do not use more than the dose the doctor has prescribed for each individual episode of breakthrough pain.
- Do not use PecFent more than 4 times a day.

- Wait at least 4 hours before taking the next dose of PecFent.
- Do not exceed the recommended dose or change the dosage on your own.
- Tell the doctor immediately if you have more than 4 episodes of breakthrough pain a day.
- If you are unsure of the appropriate dosage or how many sprays of PecFent to use, consult with the doctor.

Keeping track of the time and date of PecFent administration in writing, in order to prevent overdosage, is recommended.

For your convenience, a follow-up chart is below:

Date PecFent taken xx/xx/xxxx	Time PecFent taken xx:xx	Dose	Number of sprays
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2

Date PecFent taken xx/xx/xxxx	Time PecFent taken xx:xx	Dose	Number of sprays
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2
		100 / 400	1/2

How to dispose of finished or unused PecFent spray bottles:

If you can see a number other than "8" in the dose counting window, this is a sign that you have not used all 8 sprays in the bottle.

You need to empty the remaining doses of PecFent from the vial by aiming the spray bottle away from you (and other people) and pressing repeatedly until a red number "8" appears in the dose counting window.